

APPLE VALLEY GUN CLUB

General Membership Minutes

July 13, 2022

Called to Order: 7:01 pm

Pledge of Allegiance - Recital by all in attendance.

Quorum Confirmation: by Dina McKinney

All members recite NRA 3 Gun Safety Rules- All members recited

Approval of June 2022 GM Minutes- Motion to approve the Minutes as written by Tim S. Seconded Tim N. All in favor. Motion passes

Reports

President-Jenaraye Graham

1. Scholarship Presentation: Sierra Stephenson & Parker Stephenson. Way to go!
2. Thank you, Alex, Gary, and Laura for the Patriot Day CMP Match & BBQ. Also, thank you to the Boy Scouts for the Flag Retirement Ceremony.
3. Announced the replacement Facilities Chair, Tim Smith with Don McAfee and advised that we are actively forming a Buildings and Grounds Committee to help with this role. Thank you so very much Tim S. for all that you have done. Dina made a motion for a Life Membership in appreciation of Tim Smith. Seconded by Jonathan. All in favor. Motion passes. Jenarayre introduced Don McAfee to the membership as the new Facilities Chair.
4. Announcement regarding AB 2571. Jenaraye briefed on our attorney's recommendations. Tim said CRPA is actively pursuing lawsuits. Check out their website.

Vice President-Tim Neubauer:

1. Report on Safety at the Range (both good and bad): One report will be looked at this month at the Safety Committee meeting.

Treasurer- Jonathan Weldy

1. Report on account balances to include Business Checking, Capital Account, Money Market Account, and Scholarship Account. All BOD reviewed and no questions were presented.

Secretary- Dina McKinney

1. Membership numbers-Total membership stands at 1091 (514 regular members, 451 senior members, 123 associate members, 4 honorary life members).
2. FNRA tables seats available; last chance to get tickets!

Range Reports

- Pistol Range-Jennifer Tornero: no report

Tim Neubauer - SASP: Suspended right now due to AB 2571.

- Indoor Range -Kyle Butts(absent): Ray reported. There is a swamp cooler and no sun! Only use .22 rimfire! Orientation will be tomorrow at 5:30.
- Rifle Range-Jason Myskow: Bill has been working on the new bells and strobe lights. The range is doing well.

Alex Montenegro - CMP: July 2nd was the Patriot Match and there were a lot of new shooters! It was a lot of fun! Thanks to everyone that volunteered to help out with the match and the BBQ. CMP is the 1st Saturday of every month.

- Trap Range- Allen Rutledge(absent): Gary Menser reported on his behalf. New shooters came out and they sold a bunch of cards for shooting. Gary went over Open Trap. Since this is a scheduled event, a member cannot bring a minor due to AB 2571. CRSO report-keep up your credentials and put them in the notebook at the Adobe Clubhouse. Bill reported that the \$15k that was approved for the AC at the Trap Classroom and the job was done for just a little over \$10k. Everything is working amazingly!
- Archery Range-Sandy Oberlies: They are a 24/7 range and are still open for youth. Sandy went over the archery schedule. She's hoping to get the heat in the connex handled soon.
- Facilities - Tim Smith: There will be a work party on Sunday and Don will be there learning the ropes. Tim S. thanked everyone that has helped him over the years. Thank you, Tim!

Other Reports

- Merchandise-Trisha King: New hats will be picked up tomorrow, including pony-tail hats! There are new armbands as well. She needs help if you want to get some hours in.
- Education and Training-Tim Neubauer: Look at the website for the classes coming up. Tim went over the few that are coming up next. Basic Shotgun has one student tomorrow; we need more! Sign up!

Special Report

- David Smith with a Legislative Update: David went over the latest happenings in Sacramento and Washington. David's full report will be on the website in the coming days. Thank you, David!

OLD BUSINESS -

1. None

NEW BUSINESS

1. Jonathan Weldy - Review of the recommendations from the Board on items from the Finance Committee:
 - \$9,557.83 HDPC Crew proposal for network overhaul, equipment replacement and upgrades. Motion to approve the proposal by Gary. Second by Sandy. All in favor. Motion passes.
 - Proposal for the Adobe HVAC at NTE 20,000 - tabled
2. Jenaraye: Raffle off FNRA table seats. 8 seats total (4 sets of 2). Congrats winners!
3. Members Forum (if there were any submissions): No members presented tonight.
4. Introduction of new members by Jenaraye. Tim went over the probationary requirements and reminded them to pick up their new member packets. Motion to approve the members as probationary by Bill. Seconded by Cathy. All in favor. Motion passes.
1. 50/50 raffle with half the proceeds going to the Scholarship Fund. WINNER Tim! Tim is donating back to the scholarship fund! Thank you, Tim N.!

Adjourned 7:51 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,
Dina McKinney, Secretary
Apple Valley Gun Club